NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of **Shareholder Committee** held in the Civic Suite, Castle House on Tuesday, 30 November 2021 at 5.30 pm.

PRESENT: Councillor D Lloyd (Chairman)

Councillor M Cope and Councillor S Haynes

APOLOGIES FOR Councillor L Brailsford (Committee Member) and Councillor P Peacock

ABSENCE: (Committee Member)

80 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST BY MEMBERS AND OFFICERS AND AS TO THE PARTY WHIP</u>

There were no declarations of interest.

81 <u>DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTENTIONS TO RECORD THE MEETING</u>

The Chairman advised that the proceedings were being audio recorded and live streamed by the Council.

82 FORWARD PLAN

The Committee noted the Forward Plan for November 2021- March 2022.

83 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 14 SEPTEMBER 2021

The Minutes of the meeting held on 14 September 2021 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

84 ARKWOOD MATERNITY POLICY

In accordance with Section 100(B)(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972, the Chairman has agreed to take this item as a late item of business in order to ensure statutory employment provisions were in place.

The Committee considered a report which sought support to adopt a Maternity Policy for Arkwood Developments. The Arkwood Board had considered the issue at their Board meeting on 29 November 2021. A policy on maternity payments was required to provide the statutory minimum employment provisions.

The report detailed maternity provision by Newark and Sherwood District Council and other development companies. In discussion, the Board had resolved 18 weeks full pay + remainder at SMP. Whilst falling short of some of the market leaders, this was perceived as a very attractive, competitive and affordable option, sufficient to demonstrate to both existing and potential new employees that the business values and supports female employees during this important stage in their life.

AGREED (Unanimously) that the Shareholder Committee support the Arkwood Board's decision for the implementation of a maternity policy which entitles female

employees to 18 weeks full pay + remainder of statutory maternity period at SMP.

85 <u>EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC</u>

AGREED that, under section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

86 ARKWOOD DEVELOPMENTS PROGRESS REPORT

The Committee considered the Arkwood Developments Progress report.

(Summary provided in accordance with Section 100(2) of the Local Government Act 1972).

87 RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT

The Committee considered the Risk Management report.

(Summary provided in accordance with Section 100(2) of the Local Government Act 1972).

88 MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS BOARD MEETINGS

The Committee considered the minutes of previous Arkwood Developments Board meetings.

(Summary provided in accordance with Section 100(2) of the Local Government Act 1972).

89 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Tuesday 29 March 2022.

Meeting closed at 6.40 pm.

Chairman